CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Committee

Friday, 3 June 2016
2.15 pm
Pittville Room - Municipal Offices

Membership

Councillors:

Wendy Flynn (Chair), David Willingham (Vice-Chair), Paul Baker,

Mike Collins, Tim Harman, Adam Lillywhite, Paul McCloskey,
Dennis Parsons, Diggory Seacome and Max Wilkinson

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the

meeting

Agenda

APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC QUESTIONS
These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth
working day before the date of the meeting

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 4 March
2016.

(Pages
3-10)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
MR ANDREEV ANGEL

(Pages
11 - 20)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
MRS ELLEN DANTER

(Pages
21 -28)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
MR NATHAN WORDEN

(Pages
29 - 38)

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
1 July 2016




Contact Officer: Annette Wight, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




Agenda ltem 4
Page 3

Licensing Committee

Friday, 4th March, 2016
215 -4.35 pm

Attendees

Councillors: Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair),
Andrew Chard, Wendy Flynn, Anne Regan, Rob Reid,

Pat Thornton, Jon Walklett, Helena McCloskey and John Payne
(Reserve)

Also in attendance: | Vikki Fennell and Louis Krog

Minutes

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor Lillywhite and Councillor Payne
attended as substitute.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
None

4, MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
The minutes of the last meeting held on 5 February 2016 were approved and
signed as a true record.

5. APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PLACE AN OBJECT ON THE
HIGHWAY - A BOARD
The Licensing Team Leader, Louis Krog, introduced the report regarding an
application from Mr Roman Wroath of Ella and Fleur Hot Yoga, to place an
advertising board outside 23A Pittville Street, Cheltenham. The proposed
advertising board measured 110cm x 60cm and complied with the sizes
recommended in the council’s policy. A picture of the proposed structure was
attached at Appendix A. The Officer outlined the proposed times that the A
board would be displayed and advised that the width of the pavement available
was 4.2m. The proposed location of the A board was attached at Appendix B.

The Officer drew members’ attention to terms of the policy as mentioned in 3.3
and 3.4 of the report and advised that one objection had been received from the
Highways Enforcement Officers on the grounds of A boards being a nuisance to
pedestrians and disabled people using the footway. The Officer pointed out that
although the business operated from the first floor, the premises also benefitted
from a shop front at street level and referred to the photograph at Appendix C.
He advised that members should determine whether the location of the
business on the first floor disadvantaged them and necessitated the need for
additional advertising, or whether the presence of a street level shop frontage,

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 4

small though it was, was sufficient advertising to negate the need for an A
board. He asked members to be mindful of promoting the council’s policy and
advised that the Officer recommendation was to refuse the application on the
grounds that the business had a presence at ground level.

Before moving on to questions to the Officer, Councillor Chard declared a
personal interest, in that he knew the applicant having lived next door to him.

In reply to members’ questions, the Officer advised that all new applications
came before the committee and in addition there was an objection to this
application. He also confirmed that the business was entirely on the first floor
with a staircase leading from the shop front. Members expressed concern over
the flow of pedestrian access around the A board in view of the number of bus
stops in that area that were very popular, with queues forming past the bus
shelters resulting in restricted access for wheelchair users and buggies. One
member pointed out the inaccuracies in the scale of the submitted location plan.

The Chair invited Mr Wroath to address the committee in support of his
application. Mr Wroath acknowledged members’ concern about the bus stops
and stated that he would offset the A board in relation to the last bus stop near
his premises to create a larger space for people to move round. He felt that the
other bus stops further down the street did not cause a problem. He told
members that he felt their shop frontage was overwhelmed and lost, being
situated between larger shops on either side. An A board would pinpoint where
his business was and he informed members that he also wanted to advertise to
people waiting for buses that his business had a juice and coffee bar upstairs.

In response to a question from a member about his business, Mr Wroath
explained that primarily he ran hot yoga classes (45 minute yoga classes in a
room heated to 40 degrees) with 4-5 classes a day. He wanted to expand his
business into the next door property on the first floor with a treatment room and
a café selling juices and healthy food. He continued that he didn’t have any
footfall from outsiders as yet into the café and so wanted to promote it.

One member suggested enlarging the advertising on the A board and putting it
in the shop front or considering an overhead sign. The applicant pointed out
that only people directly opposite would see any advertising in the shop
frontage and not people further along the street. With regard to an overhead
sign, the applicant felt this would be very expensive compared to an A board,
with planning permission, design costs, installation etc, and told members that
he wanted to be in central Cheltenham and not on an industrial park and that he
wanted the business to look good, but that he was just starting out and couldn’t
afford good signage at this time.

In support of the application, some members agreed that people didn’t always
look up to see overhead signage and felt that the pavement was wide enough to
be able to accommodate an A board. A member pointed out that other
businesses with a larger frontage had been allowed an A board, so questioned
how this could be refused and also felt that small businesses should be
supported and encouraged.

There being no further questions and with the applicant not wishing to add
anything else, the Chair advised the committee that he felt they could deviate

-2-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 5

from the policy as the business was upstairs and the frontage was very narrow
and he wanted to encourage businesses generally. He advised that if granted,
the licence for the A board would be for 12 months from the date of this
meeting.

Upon a vote, it was 5 for, 2 against and 2 abstentions.

RESOLVED THAT, Mr Roman Wroath’s application to place an A board on
the highway at 23A Pittville Street be granted for 12 months, as members
were satisfied that the location was suitable.

TRANSFER AND RENEWAL OF SEX ESTABLISHMENT VENUE LICENCE
The Licensing Team Leader, Louis Krog, introduced the report regarding an
application for the transfer and renewal of a sex establishment venue licence
received on 11 January 2016 from Mr Massimo Salatino in respect of the
premises located at 12-14 Bath Road, Cheltenham. The SEV licence was
formerly held by Bath Road Property Limited and that company was dissolved
on 1 December 2015. The Officer advised that the applicant had not applied to
change any of the terms or hours of the existing licence.

A copy of the application form was attached at Appendix A, with a copy of the
premises layout at Appendix B, a location map at Appendix C and a copy of the
current licence at Appendix D.

The Officer informed members that no objections had been received from the
Police, but 5 representations had been received from local residents and ward
councillors, as well as comments from the Environmental Health Department
and Gloucestershire Fire and Rescue Service and details of all of these were
set out in the background papers. Members were reminded that objections on
moral grounds were not relevant to either the mandatory or discretionary
grounds for refusal.

Members were further advised to consider that the Licensing Department had
been informed that on condition the SEV licence be granted, that the venue
would trade under the name of Eroticats for March 2016, after which it would
close for a total refit. Members were also reminded that the premises was
situated in the relevant locality deemed to be inappropriate for the licensing of a
SEV. Members were advised to consider granting the application as applied
for, granting it subject to any additional terms, conditions or restrictions, or
refusing the application.

Members expressed concerns regarding the comments from the Environmental
Health Officer (EHO) and the Fire Service about the state of the premises and,
following a site visit, still had serious concerns about it being fit for purpose.
Members questioned the Officer about the provision of any documents to say
the premises was compliant and asked for reassurance that a proper inspection
would take place before the premises opened. The Officer informed members
that another inspection by competent officers would take place before race
week and advised them that whether they granted the licence or not, the EHO
and Fire Officer had their own powers to close down or not allow the premises
to open. He continued that he did not have papers from the EHO confirming
that the work had been done, but that the applicant had such evidence with him,
although he had not seen it. One member commented that if as stated in 7.6 of

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 6

the report the premises would be shut after race week for a total refit, that any
work done now would be superficial. Another member commented on the bad
state of the exterior of the premises and the outside advertising and asked the
Officer if there was a proposal to address this. The Officer stated there was no
application to change this and the report looked at the condition of the premises
as a whole.

Members questioned that as stated in 4.6 of the report that one ground for
refusal was the condition of the premises, how could the committee grant a
licence not knowing if the work had been suitably carried out. The chair felt this
put members in a difficult position. A member asked if a condition could be put
on the granting of the licence subject to the satisfactory inspection of the EHO.

The Legal Officer, Vikki Fennell, advised that the committee needed to make a
decision to grant the licence or not, as this was not an Officer decision and
reiterated that there were other powers that could close the premises down. On
the suggestion of an adjournment of the meeting due to insufficient information
from the EHO as to the safety of the premises, the Legal Officer advised the
committee to listen to the views of the applicant, or refuse the licence.

The Chair invited Mr Brian O’Connell, Solicitor for the applicant, to address the
committee in support of the application. The Solicitor commenced by saying
that his applicant, Mr Massimo Salatino, was a man of good character who ran
a number of clubs and had a full alcohol licence and a SIA licence. He
confirmed that Eroticats had approached the club, but that no agreement had
been made with them and informed members that it would be solely Mr Salatino
running the club. The Solicitor confirmed that he had papers with him showing
that various work had been carried out and that there was no asbestos. He
continued that he could understand the committee’s concern of adding
conditions regarding the approval of the EHO and Fire Officer and suggested
that he would be happy to accept a condition that the licence not be granted
until such time as the premises was confirmed satisfactory to the Environmental
Health and Fire Officers.

At this point the Chair asked to adjourn the meeting to discuss this matter with
the Legal Officer.

Meeting was adjourned at 14.44 and reconvened at 14.51.

The Chair informed the applicant that the committee was happy to continue with
the application and took on board the suggestion of the Solicitor of granting the
licence subject to the approval of the EHO and Fire Officer.

The Solicitor recommenced his address. He stated that a licence had been
granted in 2014 and renewed in 2015 and was run at that time by different
people. The business closed due to a fall out between the ladies running the
club and other members of the company. The Solicitor continued that when his
client returned to the premises it was in a bad state of repair with much
damage. However he pointed out that up until its closure there had been no
objections, even from the Police and the club had been run properly. He
acknowledged that the premises was in the area of zero SEVs, and commented
that last time the committee were persuaded to use their discretion and
although he knew some members were against this application, if it were

-4 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 7

refused on the grounds of 4.6 ¢ and d in the report, there was no right of appeal.
He asked members to fetter their discretion and to consider granting the
licence, on the basis that there was no major change to the application since
last year, that the club up to closure had not caused any problems and that it
had been run properly.

In response to a question from a member about relocating the premises out of
the zero SEVs area, the Solicitor replied that finding suitable premises was very
difficult and that the club had been previously run in this location. It was also
pointed out that this matter had been discussed at length last time it came to
committee. Some members further expressed their concern about the state of
the premises, the furnishings, the safety aspect and the cleanliness of the
interior. The Solicitor told members that it was in his client’s best interest to
make it look good, attractive and safe for his customers and that before opening
items would be replaced and it would be thoroughly cleaned to a high level of
hygiene. He further reminded members that if the work was not completed
satisfactorily and if the EHO was still not happy then it would not be signed off
and would not open. The Solicitor was questioned about the connection with
Eroticats and the closure after race week for a total refit. He said that Eroticats
was nothing to do with them and that his client won'’t deal with them and that if
they were suggesting any arrangements with them then an agreement would be
needed.

The Chair invited Councillor Klara Sudbury, councillor for College ward, to
speak on behalf of the objectors. Councillor Sudbury thanked the committee for
allowing her to speak and for the opportunity to revisit this application again and
hoped the committee would see enough grounds for refusal. Clir Sudbury’s
main concerns and reasons for refusal were:-

e The premises fell in the area of zero SEVs, as set out in the Council’s
own policy which had been the subject of a lengthy debate at council.

e The character of the surrounding area was not suitable for a SEV.

e The area needed to be upgraded and the recent opening of a wine bar
in the vicinity was more akin to what was needed, but being close to a
SEV was not ideal.

e Major concerns about the state of the premises and if the building would
be left in a state of disrepair if there were disagreement within the
company.

e Concern about public safety and the completion of works in time for
opening and also the involvement of Eroticats, although Clir Sudbury
acknowledged that the Solicitor had addressed this latter point.

e Although no Police objections had been received, Clir Sudbury was
aware of the door staff trying to entice men into the venue leaving their
female partners outside.

The Chair drew members’ attention to 4.11 of the report concerning properties
with sensitive uses or in sensitive locations and asked them to bear this in mind
in their questioning.

In reply to a question to Clir Sudbury about whether any of the complaints had
been logged with the Police, Clir Sudbury stated that these complaints were not
of a criminal nature, but an enforcement issue and so had spoken with the
Licensing Team who had in turn asked the manager to speak to the door staff.

-5.-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 8

In response to a question from a member, the Solicitor confirmed that the venue
would trade under the name of Fantasy Champagne Bar and that there was no
plan to change the name.

As there were no further questions, the Chair asked the applicant if he wished
to add any further comments. In summing up the Solicitor reminded members
of 6.3 of the report about decisions being made impartially, in good faith and on
consideration of relevant matters. He pointed out that the venue was only on
the other side of the road to an area where it could be allowed, and reminded
members of the discrepancies there had been in previous Council minutes
about the name of the area being considered and its boundaries. He
suggested that had his client known about any complaints then these could
have been addressed and that arguments about the venue ruining the area
were unfounded. He reiterated that the venue had closed in June due to an
internal argument and that up until that point it had been properly run. He
confirmed that the works to the club advised by the Environmental Health and
Fire Officers were being done and that if the work was satisfactorily completed
then the licence should be granted.

Members adjourned at 15.29 and returned at 16.06.
Upon a vote for the transfer of the licence, it was 9 for, 1 abstention.
Upon a vote for the renewal of the licence, it was 5 for, 4 against, 1 abstention.

RESOLVED THAT, the transfer and renewal of the sex establishment
venue licence to Mr Massimo Salatino in respect of Fantasy Champagne
Bar, 12-14 Bath Road, Cheltenham be granted, subject to the following
conditions and rationale:

1. The licence is granted subject to the completion of all of the works
required by the Senior Environmental Health Officer and Fire Safety
Officer and that the completed works be approved and signed off
by the Environmental Health Officer and Fire Safety Officer.

2. There is to be no promotional literature handed out in Cheltenham
at all.

3. Any name change must be referred back to the Licensing
Committee.

4. All previous license conditions continue.

The committee is allowed to deviate from policy on the basis that the premises
has operated satisfactorily before the policy was in force and since the policy
has been made. It is merely the other side of the road and it is irrational not to
renew on that basis.

Furthermore, the premises is open from 10:00pm to 4:00am which has very little
or no impact on other businesses and operations in the area. The committee’s
rationale in deviating from policy on the proximity of parks, shops, churches etc,
was that the premises would not be open at the same time as these other
activities, i.e. before 22:00.

-6 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 9

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND
WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION
None

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
1 April 2016.

Roger Whyborn
Chairman

-7 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 1 April 2016.



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5
Page 11

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 3 June 2016
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent
Mr Andreev Angel

Report of the Senior Licensing Officer

1. Summary and Recommendation

1.1 We have received an application from Mr Andreev Angel for a street trading consent to sell hot
spiral chips and sweet corn from a catering cart measuring 120cm in length, 60cm wide and 200cm
in height.

1.2 Mr Angel has applied to trade outside 202 High Street, Cheltenham, GL50 3HD with electricity
supplied by the shop adjacent to the trading cart. Appendices 1 and 2 show the location of the
proposed trading pitch. This is not an approved location for street trading.

1.3 Mr Angel has applied for a 3 month consent on the following days and times:

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday 10:00 — 18:00

Saturday 10:00 — 18:00

Sunday

1.3.1 An image of the trading unit is shown in Appendix 3 & 4.
1.4 The Committee can:
1.4.1 Approve the application because Members are satisfied that the location is suitable, or

1.4.2 Refuse the application because it does not comply with the provision of the street trading
policy.

16/00532/STA

Page 1 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




1.5
Legal

21

2.2

3.1

3.2

Page 12

Implications
The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.

Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.

Contact officer: One Legal
E-mail: legalservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

Background

The current street trading policy was adopted by Council on 12 February 2016. A copy of the policy
has previously been circulated to Members and extracts are included in the application pack that
was given to the applicant.

Mr Angel has provided a letter of support for his application. This is shown as Appendix 5

Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives

This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.

In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:

prevent the obstruction of the streets by street trading activities;
sustain established shopkeepers in the town;

maintain the quality of the townscape and add value to the town;
encourage inward investment; and

promote quality markets.

Permitted locations for street trading

The council’s adopted policy prescribes a number of permitted trading locations and associated
permitted trading goods. These locations and permitted goods are outlined in the council’s adopted
policy that is available on the council’s website.

Assessment criteria

In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a consent the following factors will be
considered:

e Needs of the Area - The retail offer of each individual pitch. The goods complement and do
not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers (including other street traders) within vicinity.
This criterion permits the council to undertake a qualitative assessment of the goods to be sold

16/00532/STA

Page 2 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 13

by each competing applicant against those on sale in the adjacent area. The council does
however recognise that the surrounding retail offer is subject to change therefore it will apply
this criterion to applications for new or renewal applications.

e Public Nuisance — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk of nuisance to the public or properties in the vicinity from noise, misbehaviour,
emissions, smells etc.

o Public Safety — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire hazard, unhygienic
conditions or danger that may occur when a trader is accessing the site.

e Appearance of the Stall or Vehicle — Trading units must enhance the visual appearance of
the street rather than detract from it and be constructed in a suitable scale, style and of
appropriate materials. It should also be designed to be fully accessible for all customers and
advertising material must be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product sold and a
simple price list and be professionally designed and printed. The council will generally not
permit trading units over 3 meters tall to avoid obstruction of sight.

¢ Environmental Credentials - The impact of the proposed operation on the local environment
including street surfaces, tree pits & materials, power supply, carbon footprint, supply chain,
packaging, waste minimisation, waste disposal and waste created by customers.

4. Consultee Comments

41 Objections were received from Cheltenham Borough Council’s Planning Enforcement Officer:

“The cart is not conducive to the character and appearance of the setting to this listed building and
the prominent central location in the conservation area. Objection raised on the grounds that it is
therefore in conflict with the guiding principles, aims and objectives of the adopted policy.”

5. Licensing Comments

5.1 The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the council’s adopted
policy and Members should not arbitrarily deviate from the council’s policy.

52 The policy takes into account a number of factors when determining the permitted trading types.
These are outlined above (“Permitted Locations”) and Members should take these into account
when determining this application.

53 Members are advised that the trading location proposed by the applicant is not one of the permitted
locations detailed in the council’s policy.

54 Whilst the policy creates a presumption against the grant of an application if the application does
not comply with the policy, this position should not fetter the Committee’s discretion to take into
account the individual merits of the application and any circumstances that may warrant a deviation
from the policy.

55 Members are reminded that clear and thorough reasons should be given for decisions made by the
committee particularly where the decision is contrary to adopted policy.

16/00532/STA

Page 3 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 14

6. Officer recommendation
6.1 The officer recommendation is that this application be refused.

Reason(s): The Council’'s adopted policy prescribes several locations as suitable for street trading
and the location sought in this application is not one of the prescribed locations. For that reason,
alongside the fact that objections have been received, officers recommend refusal of the application
for street trading consent.

Background Papers Service Records

Case Officer Contact officer: Andy Fox
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

16/00532/STA

Page 4 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




2DdX “Jo Y gmﬂ.‘.’

A v

—

5cwm

- a T — - . r :
x TT T 1 TT T T s T T ™ = oy =711 T T e HT 1 : ¥ : ¥ 1 Tt i T I i
H i P T e nANEARaay IAns AnEn shana buRSE TREE San ;L@? T o S : = ! ! HrH
1 48 BEm = e : I L ! . : _ a i : T 1 ! 1 1
i - - fpo- “ e ! N SEEm= & +
: ai Enaan H iRuNR b B : He ! " ! =y ! ] i
3 dmmas / ;
S paaswamass mamaw H - : T S
i Baidues SanEE AREEE R Aaz A an e fo T T i e = ! e
e e ] T Tt Eman e s =
S Shgn i Bams s ann wms A i H : : she FHH PadANAE rmasn nanEs
s e T - " 1 i -
— ] a H—H > s=aaxszaiss EmEma & =
aes q , hHaa nua e e ¥
* t T+ ;.
3 i ] as B = ﬁl SaEiiicl
ht e . b N e - .
: § - o s EEEEEE e
! =i I SHHAE s na gma e == EeaaAEEELL iMmurmwans 2 = = :
- -
T a5 b N g 1 E=alh iR AR
T SR Prosd fon fo i 1a o i
- = PR Eeee = H - b — - B SusddEaann T
t s EaRN T
4 iman s i
T 4 T
| HH Fl=4 : H= - b=
!
: T
I Fauma : ammas }
o= T
= anEw <4 — - -
b t t H ] EEmaa =5 EEa R A A r”
Il - o 1 I R S ..
mmuh e , E
dnmayams = i L
? —
us 2 = - = i 3
L =3 1
jma Bmmas 2 ! EZEay it
: e SREEEE : =
5 H T
i - L]
- 3 "
i saa , saEREs T
e I -4 IS i 14 - = -
G s WA (S : R B -
T T eSS e " jEmansn
1 . = En
i i nmp gRa - S AR Aweas i3 SE=AEEnad imiassvana vy
T suwhs wn
% o+ == HT b ms BEmaE kmaa
;
T I s
& HI ! :
B " i Il . REns
1 . e -
-
bttt T
! v T » RENE
SEHT ! 1 HE BEamEs
. i 45 m—
ft s s
i I v
T i
” et
T :
T
T H
;
nre =y mmm ;
WT ISEEESEET IEEAEERES s 5 H SEmEE AR LR
frs " sSsanar T 4
! =hg EEENd gay mme s i
= 1 eE ,
' e v
FEFETH e : = ;
= :
HE + e ]
: ;
7
pEns 44 1
. i
}
! s T Saiias mummn Euu A
1 T 18 BaE A
| !
- ” -
WEnE B Esmu: X w5 TPrrepr
- I E=Eu
: o I AR B
E5 Nmmu K ) aEky s E e = : ! - maes H e
: e :
? — T = .
B 0 I . " 4 ” 4 b m1 ke
+ ;
= - | A ;Illﬁ..: HH IR i =3 H - H- 4 - -
T mma wn = TR s Raaa 2 =+
mmm axmm £EmE 2k } ju s by nE mawEws remun
a - iy ianp amums
- I — EaESas 8 il
ma REEEE = ! !
; 4
| e e 1 == :
= REsmusmamaE T I
> TmE @ w 1 T
s SramEEnaE = = HEwReliEEt !
: =EEE:
H T it T
I t 1 WEEE Swnm e o T i -
s ] T jums s = Teu B e e
; ; = e - - 2
+ I i 1 t I
T I ' =3 : R +
FH .
n”‘tl. weaa ” - g h HE - - = B - - ErEniin b
- E L
||||| i i 5 0 b o
+
EEE ! ¥ ;
. 1 S
“ i
am < o
e .
J L I
] ]
. b wed i
Iy | s
jmi | 1
1
r
T
e muns aun n i
;
"o
-
i 1
=i -
: H L
7 22agnan:
| 4o 4
T : T 5% i i
B e ;! XM I
: e
+ e
i H a3 Agens
Emswil Exmas £ HEEH
R ! PramEEs tmaay o
1
T ;
wn ams 3 i HTT HH T i ;
3 - s = H= e e
R b + 1y
- 1 W 0 FSEER 4o
- " i " *
EaE g f t j = -
= - t 1
T _. -
H : 7 ! i H
T . }
;
O 1
4 -
14}
H 2 dnsn o ,
HH EREE o 22 eE
T : —— ;
||||| EREM A g T - t
- ! " - 1 I T
pofommen b = - At . R . w ' L i
T . T imms=
SESEIEIL: i3 S EE R A .
i 1 et T 1 -+ : T
- = ¢ H t i : -
+ - L e i
it + .
1 nl! . t
+ -+ ramw = SEssunas A I -4 -
ERas A H TR
44 | t ] i & T
prere —t
- ! 1 I .“ . - " T I Tt =+
FTR T - T i
mn mmn e e I ! : s
1 HHE=TE - - " -+
; . FES I T 1 i
i e ;



Z9dX "}8d

" r = U r -
; ' TSt s . T -1 f 1 T I H
= = : ; mran I age H_um i i i : I } f : EEEWE iR
= : = , e i , ! 2 L : Seafl e Ees
" HT - : - - r 1 T s 1 -
I 1 FE T 1 I T EEEEE EE ! =i I ; | i
” 1 5 i - : = t 1 I RS I
: o Trry i FErET : : T , ! HH
- b — HHHH - t rEen: H T
1 } it 4 1 T
- s = T ; SEmEw RuwaE
TR 3 = i m. f t f
: . W T I I T ks
- i ot 4] + - : ;
— " 1 T muE REn, oyt o f |
= L = I - SLE 1 - L -3
! 1 & —H ; + "
T EsmEnns rmanas e o rzEm , T I T = : :
1 H - o
oS } t : = H - H - i T T ' b HH )
Reauy i I ! T I in T : I R I 2 I
1 & - - g e b + -t L . -
= e nm . : THHT— : 1 ; = : T
SaRrae fain I e - 1 T ! = : : - .
: Hise _ : i S 21 4
i T + i - - - 4 - s
T T T 1 = T HE - raws i
= i T s i T i 1 i
" - - i -
P S == t } T E T
- it 4 = - HH= o=
- - - T H s — : T
; ' . T 7 ! I T T 2 I =
i BemmEnnE : P s ; L i - . i
Pt t ; 1 E HH e =
- — =1 - " =7 - . - =
- :
HH T M T T s
HT T T — EEhaim b F 1 :
- - - ! : t t i
; t 3 t :
: : — m T
1 i§ 8 7 ' T
o HH : f £ : T
T = : 7 : 52 !
I . - 1 i . 1 - :
o - o L5 i L5 - -
Summy i 1 T su 1 e
. REEEERE) e 1
T -
¥ - = -
ETr = v T mis i T
amme i = 1 ! :
e g h =5
= - I + i +
wma g RE N t :
T Bz H o s : T T
- . - - ;
- i T ]
: = ok ye T 3 emENE pmme : s=m T ! - "
e i = s : o I T ENE S NSRS REAAA Sl
Humn s x ks v
BRI S —. B Swa - ! 1 } 1 —tatt
I = | i - s bl 4 I I — i
i = + 1 - 1 1 4
1 a ; i i t T mams
T . s EEe T T -+
HH : T i " T "
1™ T 1 i i
3 : n:
L 1 i b 3 b4-1+ |-o- i & i - * I ,ﬁ
: : L : ] = L :
I 3 - Il T + +
= = T H : t : t me s = :
H 1 1 i i L e ﬁl—l i | - et .
s | : I i T } prt £ H
- 1 t ¥ 1 = t
t T ! ;i 3 Es T f SSan samat of
" T T | 1 1 T I T EEEEE S E ! » b 5
+ I 4
- HH : } T T ; T T =
: ; ; T aa) I t 1 I ! Al aa
s | T " I T T 58 I T T L 13 t . s
: T 7 f 1 i 2 ¥ s Sm s o : I
- ¥ e
il =REEREN A : I + I i e +
! 1 I T . e s T + b
t : 1 1 1 " s
s : : E T : sasEs ia t
= T T t T 1 . ; s 1 mims dwwes
I h t 2= wm n ] i 181 i
t = : : e ot o B " £ -
TR T ¥ , ek : i ER=md famassasa 1 ERTiTEE Eagaas =i
H : : B s ' =
: aad : : s T I
; t = T t
i . 1 - NS R -
; i 8 o i ; " =+ - W
! L ! : : L o] e fiRes ! I
T - " I T G T I T mEE T
T I 1 i mEE " 1 v e " - it
' ! : ! 1 AnmmE b = b ST s - [
: E T : ; ﬂ }
- . : = | n 8 T e I : i L2
= H 1 1 i i I i - i REe=: =
4 1 4 1 1 H - 1 =
T . EEE - i 1 1 L e ‘“ & RSN EwaN e 3 T i
T ;: : e 1 + T T | 1 I a: T e 5 = : Ea
1 1 1 1 1 i § 3 4 - e . .-
1 - 1 1 1 1 " nEwE 1 : 3 -
I 1 T i 1 t
i Bl o T T I e o : i anmmy B 1 i
g N sana A : maa e+ ; T 7 mEmn.
: Emes =: . o I .
i : {ESE R m _ - i
- | : HH- 1 1
He : HF f masn ; } :
" B R Eaad s ST T ; - - !
" ; 5 = :
i " o -
= Lk mEw £ + = T - I
; - ; d = i HEH
: =+ ! ; H ; : 12 2mmns
¥ f = T : : ) ; 1 ne T T T t
" e () T - =L i e 5 T
i - T 1 xm WAREEE SR o | it ,ﬁ .Wl * T 1
; 1 : ¥
=
B i I ne ¥ HEH A i
+ T i I i | T 1
L 1 - It : - ot —
1 1 ~ i + bgee 414 -t
: SEEtiRR: e :
e ; T -
: - T ;
I ! o T " ' w -
; o t Raxhwas T + T -
= 13 8 : I :
. In BT Tt i s 1 I 1 1 .
T "y rim i s T | T T I N T i
I i N " : L 8 e T + 1 T : it d 3 3
s, o ¥ i 22 ] ! HH =
= : :
T i - - s = RNk = = T w1
1 1 i R T T e o id = 1 1 T jaus i: !
t 1 HE T - ; i =
; : 2 T ; ;
b aa & i 1 SEaE pa i 1 :
il e T : - T 5 e T B
1 T vas } 1 245 yanas: T i EEEEE sumwd w = I H s
i : t = ;
S : : e i : _ : :
H e o+ ; - i —+H H = ; " = X
- I - 1 s 1 it - L T B 1 X T
4 { Tt 1 i1 1 1 I X T
e I L e e — B G " X T I
\
= ; vatas $ T : = =
" . 'n mEmass my T
T 1 r 2 = I
e S T BB a8 e : =
+ E ; i e nazai s B s e f s | Tasa THHH
' L ‘ ! mEaEE =
o T = 1 i —+ ; =) ;i T ; r 1 Zistaziam
ma=m . RN RN : o ! . = sEn s : 1 ! S : pou u
E 7 1 ; e !
1 i, R B e T T S L i ¥ . TEX
" imas BSH G Eu A M b v e : == mam o i s H
T s i ¥ 5 T . . I
1 :
T b - ! a T FHH 3 =
w5 = s Em i 1 1 - - - t
a H m e :
F : : T : t 2 H
T s I i T 1 | v 1 5 -
mads SammENEE: e : EEEEE (AR : 1 o g
1 T e f : : S s ia 7 T : 28]
" +H-HH i HHt + . + - T 0 T T
: 1 : 1 i ;i i ] H . eH
= : s i - == r 5
Eaaa ! 5 e I I mws TaREER i T ] & ! e
= ; - pas s § amnn = I 28 =8 == =
: } 1 :
- + - T
T T T Y o Seammwma. anE T
na t 1 T = H == e asa bl 1 i 1 T
=N A e - i 1 ) & ' S5 e H w3 1
1 T I 1
1 + " = A TR W T :
b T ! ! B T : B i 3 . i
ran . 3 -~ = - - nj
- ,* -+
T W “ - e gsste: ki tan
mams 1 ! ! caE 123 = T T
EEERE o hwan o I : I T -
- 1 I B T i - I e R
- :
.z 58 Bmwas sanasand #-.Iq. Heb T ; T ¥ E =
1 | 1 i =i FE T i T 1
= i e ur t T T : t 1 :
oz SEnp e EEEH waw i i n = & : * , = :
i : i : £ :
+
ﬂ i Hii Saann e i e EEE I EE HHEEE a5 §
T " i , =
sus ; agss: 5 - s e W sEEE
m nes Auan ! . = was . o T zzmeuun I
i 1 o T SEEN 5 EENE $raaman
ZESEAEEE il ana I z =mmzn Emey B g = smmup
4 1 i &8 & il e b —
+ } T r
Emn T T i T H S i
! - ; e g
. ; = ! I , " £t T
P ;s s e : = v
i T 358 T I T R
5w 1 i I I = 33 -
s I s I ¢ I - i o s
= T n ! t T s T i
SESHENEaas v pas pam i3 T I T v
;
; ;s t t
=+ £l T A T 2
_ 5§ BESE =h THHH it
b & L I 1 T 1
= t ; I 1 : T :
T 3 el t 1 = 2an pumm 3
s et SR SSRGS |+ W »u : 1 i
A RS I ni T ¥ : T
! -
T T =an : t T
; { 1 Tt -
T = T 9 T £ 5 il ] * I
} T :
- ! -
=55 : : 5 3 s o=
H : F ; tEBamas: i
] T ; 3 =22 : i
T :
H e I EEEwE ¥ " - T
1 I i e = : i — | - " 4 1
T I i T T T
3 = ; 1
e T - : RE = e et o4 ot b — -
EEENRE s 1 T T : EE ihnad ¥ H 57 - ::
} $3ad nean: T I 1 T
- ” 7 i = e -
= : e -
W T 1 i g, 1 L I ammEa R I T o T : ESEes T I “ H m 1
mEnn £ =H =y ¥ Ewas . T i : : !
i T T T : i H I ¥ I T - B
£a n e it T H R } ias T o A i ¥ = e
us ; i ma: T 1 e s = % i S emway inswniang
4 1 :
I 1 3 3L 5 1 1 T : I T
! 1 1 L5 e I i
T T 1 Tt I i T EIL L
: + i
T k ¥ = o priss s amms: i
i : H iR : : = -
4
1 n :
- 1 I — i R A Ll
H : I = ¥ e b
E : b i = -
! e : HHH E ¥ i T :
: 1 Eries % : E EmmE . : T ! Immy S A
1 1 ; RnE AT REE = : ra3 ;i ¥ mesas
: T uay das B 7 = : HEHE i e TErEE
i I I : + i o T £ - T
H H : HH T 1 i = i = : H ot 3 H e
mRNE IRAEN INNES RS Sane Bt ! L 7 ! 1 I i 8 | i KN T I I 1 I 1 I T
13 B B e mmn e A :: - : i : : = H I e P i & ; } I » =




lii{j Sh

1 I

S
o

chins

al(
j

v
st




SPIRAL ROLE GRS S ¢

e rrarere
)| R A




Page 19

To Cheltenham Borough Council
town of Cheltenham

COVER LETTER

From

Stoyan Velev and Angel Andreev

Re: Application for street vending of steam-cooked corn and spiral chips.

Dear Borough Councillors,

In this Cover letter we would like to introduce to your attention the business
we want to develop in the town of Cheltenham SPA, to state our reasons as well as
to express our willingness to cooperate and comply with all legal regulations and
directives of the legislation, as well as your recommendations.

Description of business activity:

The commercial activity we would like to develop in your town is to sell
sweet corn and potato spiral chips. Both products will be prepared on the spot in
front of the clients, which is not only healthy, but it will be a kind of tourist
attraction as well. For this purpose we will use a cart equipped with a cauldron for
corn and a deep fryer where the spiral chips will be prepared. The cart is electric,
it's brand new and has passed technical feasibility test. According to your
requirements we concluded a Public Liability insurance. We are holders of license
Food hygienerating 3. We have also thought about the wastes that clients may
leave behind them — there will be bins and we will personally collect them.

The only problem for us was to find a place where to get electricity from,
because there are no vacant electricity access points in Cheltenham, but we have
managed this issue — now the power supply is guaranteed by a nearby locksmith's
workshop, with the consent of the owner and we also benefit from his
recommendations.

The location we have chosen is very suitable and the cart will not be an
obstacle to the free passage of pedestrians and vehicles.




Page 20

The town of Cheltenham is a very interesting and preferred destination of
tourists and students from all over the globe, that's why we have chosen it to
present our two products. There is one thing for sure — our tourists will tell their
families what interesting things they have tried during their stay in Cheltenham
SPA. Our main goal is to bring diversity, freshness and a bright and positive touch
in the everyday life of ordinary working and busy people and last but not least to
create in all tourists who visit our town another precious, delicious and joyful
memory.

Our products are offered nowhere else in the town which makes us
outstanding and unique.

We will be very happy if you bring our innovative idea to life because it is far
from the stereotypes of fast foods and semi-finished goods that surround us. We, in
return, guarantee that we will follow all legal standards and directives of your
legislation as well as your recommendations. Presently, we have met all the
requirement we have read in your site or which have been recommended by your
employees.

We would like to work and develop ourselves in what we do best, which is to
make people happy with our food. We sincerely hope you give us a chance to show
and develop it further, to work together for a more lively and smiling Cheltenham
SPA.

If you have further questions or comments do not hesitate to contact us on
tel.:07523816340/ 07450209150

Kind Regards,

Date:15/04/2016
town of Cheltenham




Agenda Iltem 6
Page 21

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 3 June 2016
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent
Mrs Ellen Danter

Report of the Licensing Team Leader

1. Summary and recommendation

1.1 We have received an application from Mrs Ellen Danter for a street trading consent to sell hot turkey
rolls, pork rolls, German & Gloucestershire Old Spot sausages and hot & cold drinks from a hot food
unit measuring 4.8m x 2.4m.

1.2 Mrs Danter has applied to trade on approved site High Street 6. Appendix 1 shows the location of
the proposed trading pitch.

1.3 Mrs Danter has applied for a consent to trade from 11 November to 31 December 2016 and on the
following days and times:

Monday 09.00
18.00
Tuesday 09.00
18.00
Wednesday 09.00
18.00
Thursday 09:00
21.00
Friday 09.00
18.00
Saturday 09.00
18.00
Sunday 11.00
17.00

1.4  Animage of the trading unit is shown in Appendix 2.

1.5 The proposed trading location does comply with the council’s adopted policy on street trading
however the proposed type of trading and the proposed trading size do not.

1.5 The Committee can:
1.5.1 Approved the application because Members are satisfied that the location is suitable, or

1.5.2 Refuse the application because it does not comply with the provision of the street trading
policy.

16/00480/STA

Page 1 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 22

1.6 Implications
Legal The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.
Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.
Contact officer: One Legal
E-mail: legalservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015
2, Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives
This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
street trading consents.
Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.
In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:
o prevent the obstruction of the streets by street trading activities;
¢ sustain established shopkeepers in the town;
¢ maintain the quality of the townscape and add value to the town;
e encourage inward investment; and
e promote quality markets.
21 Permitted locations for street trading
The council’s adopted policy prescribes a number of permitted trading locations and associated
permitted trading goods. These locations and permitted goods are outlined in the council’s adopted
policy that is available on the council’s website.
2.2  Assessment criteria
In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a consent the following factors will be
considered:
¢ Needs of the Area - The retail offer of each individual pitch. The goods complement and do
not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers (including other street traders) within vicinity.
This criterion permits the council to undertake a qualitative assessment of the goods to be sold
by each competing applicant against those on sale in the adjacent area. The council does
however recognise that the surrounding retail offer is subject to change therefore it will apply
this criterion to applications for new or renewal applications.
¢ Public Nuisance — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk of nuisance to the public or properties in the vicinity from noise, misbehaviour,
emissions, smells etc.
16/00480/STA

Page 2 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 23

o Public Safety — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire hazard, unhygienic
conditions or danger that may occur when a trader is accessing the site.

o Appearance of the Stall or Vehicle — Trading units must enhance the visual appearance of
the street rather than detract from it and be constructed in a suitable scale, style and of
appropriate materials. It should also be designed to be fully accessible for all customers and
advertising material must be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product sold and a
simple price list and be professionally designed and printed. The council will generally not
permit trading units over 3 meters tall to avoid obstruction of sight.

¢ Environmental Credentials - The impact of the proposed operation on the local environment
including street surfaces, tree pits & materials, power supply, carbon footprint, supply chain,
packaging, waste minimisation, waste disposal and waste created by customers.

4. Consultee Comments

4.1 An objection has been received from the Cheltenham Business Partnership Manager:

“I would oppose this application on the basis that it contravenes the street trading policy, which
states that this site should not be used for food and drink sales or by vehicles larger than 6m-.”

5. Licensing Comments

5.1 The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the council’'s adopted
policy and Members should not arbitrarily deviate from the council’s policy.

52 As outlined above, this application does not fully comply with the council’s policy in that whilst the
proposed location is an approved location (High Street 6), the location is not an approved location
for the sale of hot food and drink and the permitted size for the aforementioned pitch is up to 6m?
(64 square foot).

53 The policy outlines the following permitted trading types for the location in question:

e Signup Services
e Busking (when also selling merchandise)

54 The policy takes into account a number of factors when determining the permitted trading types.
These are outlined in paragraph 2.2 above (“Permitted Locations”) and Members should take these
into account when determining this application.

55 Whilst the policy creates a presumption against the grant of an application if the application does
not comply with the policy, this position should not fetter the committee’s discretion to take into
account the individual merits of the application and any circumstances that may warrant a deviation
from the policy.

5.6 Members are reminded that clear and thorough reasons should be given for decisions made by the
committee particularly where the decision is contrary to adopted policy.

6. Officer recommendation

6.1 The officer recommendation is that this application be refused.

Reason(s): The officer recommendation is based on the fact that the application does not comply
with the council’s policy.

16/00480/STA

Page 3 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 24

Background Papers

Case Officer

Service Records
Adopted Street Trading Policy
Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog

E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

16/00480/STA

Page 4 of 4

Last updated 25 May 2016




General Notes
This drawing is covered by copyright which remains with Cheltenham

Borough Council and must not be reproduced in any form without their
express permission

This drawing should not be scaled, use figured dimensions only

© Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100024384

Refer to Drawing No. CBC_E&RS_T_28_P_01
for Sheet Locations

rev. date description by

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Environment and Regulatory Services
Municipal Offices
Promenade, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire
Tel: 01242 264328 Fax: 01242 264328

PROJECT

Street Trading Policy

TITLE
Sheet 3 High Street

CLIENT
CBC Licensing

scale status

date

drawing number revision

CBC_E&RS_T 28 P 03

Gg abed



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



1 ¥
L4 4 ' 'y
\ T

~

Hot Roast Pork & Turkey R
Seasons Greetings

'

‘>

~

H[‘Hﬁ‘

INONS
elings

a*

A\




Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
Page 29

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 3 June 2016
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent
Mr Nathan Worden

Report of the Licensing Officer

1. Summary and recommendation

1.1 We have received an application from Mr Nathan Worden for a street trading consent to sell hot and
cold drinks, cakes, granola and pastries from a Piagio vehicle measuring 2.56m x 1.25m.

1.2 Mr Worden has applied to trade outside 113 Promenade, Cheltenham GL50 1NW. Appendices 1
and 2 show the location of the proposed trading pitch. This is not an approved location for street
trading.

1.3 Mr Worden has applied for an annual consent on the following days and times:

Monday 07:30
15:00
Tuesday 07:30
15:00
Wednesday | 07:30
15:00
Thursday 07:30
15:00
Friday 07:30
15:00
Saturday 10:00
15:00
Sunday 10:00
15:00

14 An image of the trading unit is shown in Appendix 3.
1.5 The Committee can:
1.5.1 Approve the application because Members are satisfied that the location is suitable, or

1.5.2 Refuse the application because it does not comply with the provision of the street trading
policy.

16/00529/STA

Page 1 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 30

1.6 Implications
Legal The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.
Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.
Contact officer: One Legal
E-mail: legalservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015
2, Background
21 The current street trading policy was adopted by Council on 12 February 2016. A copy of the policy
has previously been circulated to Members and extracts are included in the application pack that
was given to the applicant.
3. Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives
This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.
Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.
In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:
e prevent the obstruction of the streets by street trading activities;
o sustain established shopkeepers in the town;
¢ maintain the quality of the townscape and add value to the town;
e encourage inward investment; and
e promote quality markets.
3.1 Permitted locations for street trading
The council’s adopted policy prescribes a number of permitted trading locations and associated
permitted trading goods. These locations and permitted goods are outlined in the council’s adopted
policy that is available on the council’s website.
3.2  Assessment criteria
In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a consent the following factors will be
considered:
¢ Needs of the Area - The retail offer of each individual pitch. The goods complement and do
not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers (including other street traders) within vicinity.
This criterion permits the council to undertake a qualitative assessment of the goods to be sold
by each competing applicant against those on sale in the adjacent area. The council does
however recognise that the surrounding retail offer is subject to change therefore it will apply
this criterion to applications for new or renewal applications.
16/00529/STA

Page 2 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 31

e Public Nuisance — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk of nuisance to the public or properties in the vicinity from noise, misbehaviour,
emissions, smells etc.

o Public Safety — Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a
substantial risk to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire hazard, unhygienic
conditions or danger that may occur when a trader is accessing the site.

e Appearance of the Stall or Vehicle — Trading units must enhance the visual appearance of
the street rather than detract from it and be constructed in a suitable scale, style and of
appropriate materials. It should also be designed to be fully accessible for all customers and
advertising material must be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product sold and a
simple price list and be professionally designed and printed. The council will generally not
permit trading units over 3 meters tall to avoid obstruction of sight.

¢ Environmental Credentials - The impact of the proposed operation on the local environment
including street surfaces, tree pits & materials, power supply, carbon footprint, supply chain,
packaging, waste minimisation, waste disposal and waste created by customers.

4. Consultee Comments

4.1 Objections were received from Cheltenham Borough Council’'s Public Realm Designer and Senior
Enforcement and Compliance Officer:
| don’t support putting a vehicle in this location. Perhaps something that looks like a stall might be
ok, but it seems to be setting a precedent for street trading on any widened pavement which could
open up difficulties in the future.

Howard Barber

Public Realm Designer

As you are aware there were issues regarding the display of A boards along this part of the
Promenade. The placing of a vehicle here will be prejudicial to the council’s efforts to improve the
image, perception and attractiveness of the town.

Please inform me of the decision.

Martin Levick

Senior Enforcement & Compliance Officer

5. Licensing Comments

5.1 The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the council’s adopted
policy and Members should not arbitrarily deviate from the council’s policy.

52 The policy takes into account a number of factors when determining the permitted trading types.
These are outlined above (“Permitted Locations”) and Members should take these into account
when determining this application.

53 Members are advised that the trading location proposed by the applicant is not one of the permitted
locations detailed in the council’s policy.

54 Whilst the policy creates a presumption against the grant of an application if the application does
not comply with the policy, this position should not fetter the Committee’s discretion to take into
account the individual merits of the application and any circumstances that may warrant a deviation
from the policy.

16/00529/STA

Page 3 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Page 32

55 Members are reminded that clear and thorough reasons should be given for decisions made by the
committee particularly where the decision is contrary to adopted policy.

6. Officer recommendation

6.1 The officer recommendation is that this application be refused.
Reason(s): The Council’'s adopted policy prescribes several locations as suitable for street trading
and the location sought in this application is not one of the prescribed locations. For that reason,

alongside the fact that objections have been received, officers recommend refusal of the application
for street trading consent.

Background Papers Service Records

Case Officer Contact officer: Mr Phil Cooper
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

16/00529/STA

Page 4 of 4 Last updated 25 May 2016




Priavte Property - Parking for Residents / Businesses

Wall
I
1.7m
5. Bench 5.9m
Tree
D
() Bollard

"

i
v 1,8m

e
w

a

v O

[ Pavement

7.8m

7.8m Plan to Scale

(]
wn
3

im im

O 2.3m O 2.3m O 2.3m O

Tree

2.1m

e¢ abed

Road - Highway - Imperial Square




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



A '-*"':.ammm. A e v o R




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
	5 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - Mr Andreev Angel
	Location Plans Appendix 1 & 2
	Images of stall Appendix 3 & 4
	Support Letter Appendix 5

	6 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - Mrs Ellen Danter
	appendix 1 (A3 colour)
	Appendix 2 (colour)

	7 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - Mr Nathan Worden
	Appendix 1 location plan
	Appendix 2 location photo (colour)
	Appendix 3 photo of trading unit (colour)


